

CURRICULUM VITAE

ELI C. NEAL, CPA, ABV, CFF

EXPERT WITNESS

Business Valuations / Forensic Accounting / Economic Damages

Background

Eli solves financial problems for attorneys and their clients with strategic, detailed, and well-reasoned work products. He provides insightful analysis to inform decisions amid business, shareholder, and marital disputes. Ultimately, he thrives when testifying in trial and arbitration to help triers-of-fact understand the financial effect of real-world actions.

In 2018, Eli was selected as an AICPA Forensics and Valuation Services Standing Ovation Award Recipient which recognizes CPAs under 40 years old who exhibit exemplary professional achievement in the forensic and valuation services arena.

Eli also enjoys helping business owners through value consulting and formal valuation reports for succession planning, estate and gift IRS reporting, and contemplated transactions.

A list of representative cases is accessible online at <https://www.4cornersff.com/cases>.

Areas of Expertise

- Forensic Accounting & Fraud Investigation
- Shareholder Dispute & Buyout
- Lost Profits Damages
- Lost Wages & Wrongful Death Damages
- Valuation Consulting for Sale & Succession
- Business Valuation
- Marital Dissolution
- Data Science & Analytics
- Insurance Claim Disputes
- Cannabis Businesses

Testimony Experience

- Private Arbitration (Chris Kent) – Shannon Bernard v. Ryan Champion. Case No. 18CV16924. January 2021.

E INFO@4CORNERSFF.COM

T 425-998-7690

F 425-230-6352

1100 BELLEVUE WAY NE

SUITE 8A - 45

BELLEVUE, WA 98004

WWW.4CORNERSFF.COM

Testimony Experience (Continued)

- American Arbitration Association (Norman Baer) – Constellation Holdings, LLC v. Josh Rodriguez. AAA No.: 01-20-0000-1554. December 2020.
- Klamath County Circuit Court – Petitions for Removal of Co-Personal Representatives, in the matter of the Estate of Larry R. Mittnacht. Case No. 17PB06291. September 2020.
- Multnomah County Circuit Court – Perleberg and Davis Marital Dissolution. October 2019.
- Benton County Circuit Court – Sorah and Sorah Marital Dissolution. Case No. 18DR02207. August 2019.
- Clackamas County Circuit Court – Kerr and Kerr Marital Dissolution. June 2019.
- American Arbitration Association – Duzon et al. v. Twenty99 Holdings, LLC et al. June 2019.

Education and Credentials

- Certified Public Accountant (CPA), American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Accredited in Business Valuation (ABV), American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Certified in Financial Forensics (CFF), American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- University of Washington, Accounting & Information Systems, *Cum Laude*

Professional Experience

- 4 Corners Financial Forensics, Principal, 2020 – Present
- Cogence Group, Senior Advisor, 2016 – Present
- Ernst & Young, Assurance Services, 2012 – 2016

Honors and Recognition

- 2018 AICPA Forensic and Valuation Services Standing Ovation Award Recipient – Recognizes CPAs under 40 years old who exhibit exemplary professional achievement in the forensic and valuation services arena.